
EmilyLutz

From: BruceCounty Museum & Cultural Centre <museum@brucecounty. on.ca> 
Sent: Thursday, 14March 20243:14pm
To: Emily Lutz
Subject: SavetheDates: Summer Explorers Camp Registration

HelloDeputyMayorAndreaClarke,  

Registrationforour2024summercampiscomingsoonandwe'vegot
someexcitingchangestotellyouabout! Ournewandimproved
SummerExplorersCamp, designedforages5-10, willrunforfour
selectweeksthroughoutJulyandAugust, MondaytoFridayfrom8:30
AM – 4:30PMwithenhancedprogrammingincludingexcitingnew
themes, activities, specialguests, andfieldtrips.  

SAVETHEDATES

Membersexclusiveregistration: OpensMarch20at10:00AM
Publicregistration: OpensMarch21at10:00AM

Registerearlytoavoiddisappointment!   

TheSummerExplorersCampoffersauniqueblendoffun, education,  
andunforgettableexperiences. Camperswillembarkonajourneyof
discoverythroughinteractiveexhibits, crafts, games, fieldtrips, and
specialguestappearancesallrelatedtotheweeklytheme.     

1



WildernessAdventure (July8-12) - Embarkonanexcitingweekof
adventurewhereyou'llmeetwildlifeandgetupclosewithnatureas
youexplorethegreatoutdoors!   

ShipwreckedSurvivors (July15-19) - Surviveandthriveascastaways,  
learningaboutmarineheritageandmaritimehistory, andmaybeeven
discoversomeburiedtreasure!   

SuperSleuths (August19-23) - Investigatethemysteriesofthe
naturalworld, exploringscientificconceptsanddebunkingcommon
myths.   

ArtLab (August26-30) - Discoveranendlessworldofcreativityand
tinkering, wherecampersengageinprocessandproduct-basedart, fun
experiments, andinventiveprojects!   

250/weekMembers | $280/weekNon-Members
Ages5-10 | Preregistrationandprepayment

forthefull5daysisrequired.   

Joinusforanunforgettablesummeroflearning, laughter,   
andlifelongmemories!  

Forquestions, pleasecontactmuseum@brucecounty.on.caorcall519- 
797-2080.  

Seefulldetails

BeSocialWithUs!  
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